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October 3, 2018 Robert B. Warren
’ T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:
Re: EB-2017-0182, EB-2017-0194, EB-2017-0364

I am counsel to Hydro One Networks Inc. in this matter. Procedural Order No. 1 provides that
Hydro One Networks Inc. and NextBridge are to file Argument-in-Chief on October 22, 2018.

| am obligated to be out of the City, at a conference, returning on October 22, 2018. In the
circumstances | respectfully request that the time for filing Argument-in-Chief be extended to
October 23, 2018. | understand that this may extend, by one day, the dates for the filing of
arguments by the parties.

Your consideration in this matter is appreciated.

Yours truly,
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